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SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Patrick M. Dobrow
Interim Chief of Police

Internal Affairs Exemption Log

Number Material Withheld Brief Explanation of Why Material | Legal / Statutory Basis
Withheld
Witness
Exemptions
#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#lc Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone number of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed
#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.
#1le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
Juvenile
Information
#2a Names of Juveniles who Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
are in the Juvenile court information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
system system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW
public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)
#2b Records relating to Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
commission of Juvenile information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
offenses. system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW




public except by court order.

13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)
witnesses victim is protected to assure the (Investigative, law
rights under law: to not have name, enforcement, and crime
address, nor photograph disclosed by | victims)
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.
ACCESS

Database Info

#3a

Information from
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Criminal history
information

WACIC/NCIC/III - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC § 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Officer safety enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3f Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal




WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Gun information

ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3g Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
DOC Information ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3L WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Stolen Property ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3m WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Court Orders ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
Personal
Identifiers

and Financial




Info

#4a Social Security Number This information constitutes personal | RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
identifying information unique to the | of privacy),
holder and which, if obtained by the | RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
public could be abused or lead to information),
identity theft. 42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),
42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(1)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)
#4b Driver’s License or This information constitutes personal | 18 USC § 2721
Identicard identifying information unique to the | (Prohibition On Release

holder and which, if obtained by the | And Use Of Certain

public could be abused or lead to Personal Information From

identity theft. State Motor Vehicle
Records);
RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),
RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4f Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#49 Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

Employees

Files

#5a Photos of Spokane Police | Photographs in the personnel files of | RCW 42.56.250(8)

Department or other employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
criminal justice employees | justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)

justice employees

employees and workers of criminal

(Employment and




justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5¢ Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
#5d Employee training files Test questions, scoring keys, and RCW 42.56.250(1).
other examination data used to
administer a license, employment, or
academic examination
Criminal
History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal
ACCESS- Non-Conviction | a conviction or other adverse Procedure)
Data disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.
Officer Safety

or Intelligence

#7a

Intelligence, sensitive
security, or tactical
information

Record includes sensitive
intelligence, security or tactical
information the non-disclosure of
which is essential to effective law
enforcement.

RCW 42.56.240(1)
(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)

identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence
officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.
personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identicard revealing the identity of an

individual performing undercover
law enforcement, confidential public
health work, public assistance fraud,
or child support investigative
activity.

#7d Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)
Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law

Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.
#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)

information

which could reveal the identity of a
confidential informant. Considered
intelligence information, used in a

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims).




confidential manner for law
enforcement purposes, protected to
preserve the life and personal safety
of the informant and family.

Specific intelligence information
compiled by law enforcement, the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

Ashley v. Public
Disclosure Comm 'n, 16
Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).

Photos

#8a

Photos showing a deceased
person

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail

a person confined in jail and is being
protected pursuant to state law, as

register)




this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged
and his/her client. communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Wn.2d 439 (2004).
#13a Name/ldentity of accused | This redaction protects Bainbridge Island Police
police officers names/identities of accused officers Guild v. City of Puyallup,
in Internal Affairs Investigations and | 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.
#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
cell phone humber of of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police officers Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

accused police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)




Incident Summary

Spokane Police Department
Use Of Force Report

o (“4Print this incident.

Incident Entered By: Sergeant Isamu Yamada

Incident Details

Date Received Date of Occurrence Time of Occurrence
12/15/2015 12/12/2015 13:54

Record ID # Incident No IA No

9096 15-437354 F15-110

Date/Time Entered
12/15/2015 11:28

Incident Summary

On 12-12-2015/ 1352 hours, at 2528 E. 1st, a male was seen chasing a female who was yelling for help. The
male was reportedly hitting, slapping, and shoving the female. Police radio provided a description of the
suspect.

Officers responded to the area. The first officer on scene observed a male that "somewhat" matched the
description. The officer attempted to contact and detain the male pursuant to investigating the assault. After
a brief verbal exchange, the male suspect ran into the residence.

The officer was advised by a bystander that the male had fled out the rear door of the house. The officer
observed the same male jogging away from the location. The suspect was ordered to stop. The suspect
continued to flee.

The officer pursued the suspect on foot. The suspect ran for approximately a block and a half. The officer lost
sight of the suspect after he ran around a house near Pacific and Cook. Officer Yen arrived to assist searching
the area for the suspect near 2504 E. Pacific.

Officer Yen was in the backyard of 2504 E. Pacific. He checked a green garbage next to the rear of the house.

When he opened the bin, the suspect was found hiding inside. He drew his gun and pointed it at the suspect
and ordered the suspect to show his hands and to put his hands up. The suspect was not complying.

Officer Hice noticed that Officer Yen had located someone hiding in the bin. Officer Hice tipped the bin over
(Exceptional Technique noted). The suspect fell out of the bin and was taken into custody. The suspect was
found to have been armed with a fixed blade knife approximately 12 inches in length.

The suspect appeared to be under the influence of drugs. He was also possibly experiencing what appeared
to be a panic attack. He was checked out by medics. Medics were concerned with what he may be under
influence of. He was transported by ambulance to the hospital for further evaluation. After being medically
cleared, the suspect was booked into jail for 3 Arrest Warrants, Obstructing, and possession of a Legend
Drug.

The suspect after being mirandized, admitted he ran was for being a wanted fugitive. It was determined that
he most likely did not have anything to do with initial DV Assault incident.

In compliance with policy per Assistant Chief Meidl 01/04/16.

Incident Location

e 2504 Pacific AV, Direction: E, Spokane, WA 99202 - : Cental

Use of Force Specific Information

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EFmO0fvoJOIKZRR...
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Incident Summary

Page 2 of 5

Reason for Use of Force
Fleeing (Misdemeanor)
Weather Condition

Clear

Citizen Injured

No

More than 1 Citizen Involved
No

Citizen's Build

Medium

Service Being Rendered

Call For Service

Lighting Condition
Daylight
Citizen Taken to Hospital

No

Citizen's Height
5l7ll to 5I9II

Officer Assessment of Citizen Condition During Incident

Mental Health Issues + Drugs/Alcohol
Officer(s) Injured
No

Officer(s) Taken to Hospital

No

Reporting/Involved Citizen Information

Distance to Citizen
a-0-3 feet
Citizen Arrested

Yes

James Allan Begley

DOB: 4/26/1971 Race: White Gender: Male

Address

e 8312 Cataldo ST, Direction: E, Spokane Valley, WA 99212

Phone
e (509) 328-3635

Types of Resistance Citizen Used Against Officer(s)

e Active Resistance

Injuries sustained by this citizen

Injury

Regions |

Injury Locations

No injuries noted or visible

Charges against this citizen
e Obstructing
e Misdemeanor - Property Crime

Involved Officers

Officer Scott Hice - Payroll Number:

Force used by this officer against the citizen
e Handcuffing Technique - Was force effective: Yes
e Body Weight/Manual Force - Was force effective: Yes
e Exceptional Technique - Was force effective: Yes

Force Used

Effective?

Regions

Points of contact

Handcuffing Technique

Yes

4,6

1,2

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EFmO0fvoJOIKZRR...
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Incident Summary

Body Weight/Manual Force

|Yes

Page 3 of 5

Exceptional Technique

Injuries sustained by this officer

Injury

|Yes

| Regions Injury Locations
No injuries noted or visible |
Officer John Yen - Payroll Number:
Force used by this officer against the citizen
e Firearm-Draw/Direct - Was force effective: Yes
e Handcuffing Technique - Was force effective: Yes
Force Used Effective? Regions Points of contact
Firearm-Draw/Direct Yes
Handcuffing Technique Yes

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EFmO0fvoJOIKZRR...
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Incident Summary

FRONT BACK

Injuries sustained by this officer

Injury | Regions |

Page 4 of 5

Injury Locations

No injuries noted or visible |

Officer Witnesses

Corporal David Adams - Payroll Number:

Attachments

Date Attached

Attachment Description

Attachment Type

12/15/2015 Search prior to use of force

12/15/2015 Camera actived after subject was removed from the bin

12/15/2015 Incident report with additionals charging request pdf
12/15/2015 Incident History pdf
12/15/2015 Criminal citation issued pdf

Chain of Command History

CcC

|| Approved

sentbDt |
[

From " To ||
I

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EFmO0fvoJOIKZRR...
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Incident Summary Page 5 of 5

Lieutenant David
McCabe,
Lieutenant Steven Braun

12/15/2015 Patrol Service South

amada

Fergeant Isamu

Sender's Instructions: Chain of Command Use of Force Review
Recipient's Comments/Response: Forwarded to Lt. Braun for his review first.

Lieutenant Steven Sergeant David Staben
Braun

Sender's Instructions: Forwarded to Lt. Braun for his review first
Recipient's Comments/Response: Officer Yen's decision to point his firearm at the suspect was reasonable
and within policy. Officer Yen believed that the suspect had been involved in a DV assault and ran from
officers when contacted. Prior to running it was not known if the suspect had any weapons on his person or if
he was running in an attempt to gain access to a weapon or in an attempt to ambush the officers. Officer
Hice's decision to puch the garbage can over was also reasonable based upon the rapidly evolving situation.
The fact that the suspect was wanted and was in possession of a deadly weapon (a fixed blade knife with an
approximate 12" blade) validates the officers tactical decisions.

12/22/2015 Captain David Richards

Lieutenant Steven Captain David Richards |(none)

Braun

Sender's Instructions: For your review.
Recipient's Comments/Response: The actions taken by Officer Yen and Officer Hice during their
respective uses of force were reasonable, appropriate and within SPD policy considering the situation and
events that had unfolded at that point for them to address.

12/23/2015

1/4/2016 Captain David Richards [|Asst Chief Craig Meidl ||Sergeant David Staben

Sender's Instructions: Please see attached reviews
Recipient's Comments/Response: In compliance with policy.

Entering Officer Signature Line

Sergeant Isamu Yamada

Chain of Command Signature Lines

Captain David Richards

Lieutenant Steven Braun

Asst Chief Craig Meidl

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=EFmO0fvoJOIKZRR... 1/12/2016



Incident History for:

Entered 12/12/15
Dispatched 12/12/15
Enroute 12/12/15
Onscene 12/12/15
Closed 12/12/15

Initial Type: ASLT
Initial Priority: 2
Disposition: 1E Source:
Police BLK: SPCSEC

Group:

P5 Beat:

13:
8y
13:
13:

18

44

46:
46:
52:
:53:

126

54
54
10
12

#SP150437354

BY 91113 911196
BY PCC03 802

Final Type: ASLT  (ASSAULT)
Final Priority: 2

Primary Unit: D272

Map Page: 33

Loc: 2528 E 1ST AV ,SPK btwn S CQOK ST & S SMITH ST <000> (V)
Addr: MOBILE Phone: 5094965429°

" Name: DOLLAR, LACEY

/134426

/134426
/134427
/134505

/134519
/134527
/134543

/134627

/134647
/134654

/134654
/134739

/134749

/134810
/134910

/135210
/135219
/135220
/135224

/135237

/135240
/135244
/135254
/135322
/135348
/135404
/135408

(911196) ENTRY

SFCSEN
(******) $FCACK
(911196) SUPP

(802 ) HOLD
(9111%6) SUPP
SUPP
SUPP

SUPP

D

(802 )  DISPER

ASSTER

(911196) SUPP

(436 ) *ASSTER
(911196) CHANGE
CHANGE
(436 ) *ONSCNE
(802 ) MISC
ONSCNE
(929 ) *ASSTER
(1263 ) *ASSTER
(802 ) NEWLOC
NEWLOC
(681 ) *ONSCNE
(1263 ) *REMINQ
(802 ) MISC
MISC
(433 ) *ASSTER

D272

El62

P315

P315
E162
E162
D274

D275

El62
P315
D272
D275
E162
P315
L201

MALE CHASING FEMALE. FEMALE YELLING FOR HELP.

NO WEAPONS SEEN. MALE WAS HITTING AND SLAPPING

, SHOVING THE FEMALE. TRYING TO GRAB HER 1 AGO
UNK MEDICS, NOT ADV. '

, Incident data pushed to folder

, Processed Successfully

TXT: THE MALE JUST RAN INTO POSSIBLY 2413 E 1S

T, A LBL DUPLEX.

TXT: THE FEMALE IS AT SMITH/1ST NOW.
TXT: SHE APPEARS HIGH OR INTOX. SHE IS WITH 3
OR 4 BM
TXT: WF, MID 30S, 504/MED, BLN HAIR, WEARING B
LK ZIP UP HOODIE, JEANS, BRO PURSE
TXT: SHE IS NOW IN THE YARD AT 2528 E 1ST
#1241 FEERO, ALEXANDRU
#681 HEUETT, KYLE
#1238 HICE, SCOTT
TXT: THE MALE HALF IS HM?, MID 40S OR LATE 40S
, 506/MED, WEARIG BLK RAIDERS LEATHER JACKET,
BLU JEANS.
[E 18T AV/S COOK ST ,SPK]
#436 ADAMS, DAVE
NAM: FEMALE --> DOLLAR, LACEY
ADR: SAME --> MOBILE,
TXT: COMP LEFT THE AREA. SAYS THE MALE IS POSS
IBLY HIGH OR INTOX AS WELL. HE WENT INTO A LBL
DUPLEX NEXT TO A SALMON COLOR DUPLEX. ###

,MALE RUNNING 2528 E 1ST INTO THE HOUSE

[E 1ST AV/S COOK ST ,SPK] |
#929 LYONS, CORY

#250376 GRAHAM, JON

[E 1ST AV/S COOK ST ,SPK]

#1263 THOMPSON, GREGORY

#989 WIDHALM, HOLTON

[2528 E 18T ]

[2528 E 18T ]

MVEHIAWM18861llll’l!rf!!n‘f.l’!lf!f!rl!
, WENT OUT THE BACK

,WB 2500 E PACIFIC....

[2528 E 1ST ]



/135412
/135414

/135422

/135437
/135438

/135439
/135442
/135510
/135532

/135608
/135638
/135704
/135756
/135823
/140001
/140027
/140052
/140115
/140127
/140228
/140406
/140418
/140419
/140420
/140718

/140723
/140730
/141003
/141202
/141651
/141728
/141749
/141755
/141856
/141927

/142339
/142407

/142555

© 7142815

/143043
/143205

/143543
/144305
/144555

(802
(268

(1169

(802
(186

(802
(929
(802
(704

(802

(1144

(1160
(1263
(704
(681
(676

(1144

)

)

MISC
*ASSTER

*ASSTER

MISC
*ASSTER

MISC
*ONSCNE

MISC
*ASSTER

MISC
NEWLOC
CHGLOC
NEWLOC
MISC
ONSCNE
CHGLOC
*ONSCNE
*NEWLOC
*ONSCNE
*ONSCNE
MISC
*ONSCNE
MISC
*PREMPT
ASSTOS

MISC
NEWLOC
*MISC
*NEWLOC
CALLBK
CALLBK
*CLEAR
*CLEAR
*REMINQ
REMINQ

MISC
CHANGE

*REMINQ
*REMINQ

CHGLOC
CALLBK

*ONSCNE
*CLEAR
*CLEAR

E162
E165

E143

E162
E160

El62
D274
P315
D273

P315
D275
E143
D274
P315
E143
D273
E165
D275
D273
L201
D272
E160
P315
E160
E160

E160
E165
E165

E165
P315

D275
D273
D272
E143

E160

D272

D272

E160
E143

E160
E165
L201

#433 YAMADA, ISAMU

,2508 E PACIFIC...TAN JACKET
[2528 E 1ST ]

#268 CARROLL, RICHARD (VIC)
[2528 E 1ST ]

#1169 YEN, JOHN

, LAST SEEN SB

[2528 E 1ST ]

#186 GRANT, GORDON

, 2ND/COOK

,S SIDE OF 2500 E PACIFIC
[E 1ST AV/S COOK ST ,SPK)
#704 ERHART, FRANK
",ALSO HAD A BACKPACK
[2ND/COOK]
[PACIFIC/COOK]
[2ND/COQK]
, PC FOR OBSTRUCTING

[PACIFIC/WEST OF COOK)
[AREA]
[2ND/SMITH]

,NO VICT, THEY LEFT NB SMITH IN A VAN.......
, UNRESTRICT, UNITS CAN CLR

[PACIFIC/COOK]

$#186 GRANT, GORDON

, TAKING ONE INTO CUSTODY

[PACIFIC/COOK]

,MALE WAS HIDING IN THE CLEAN GREEN BIN BEHIND
2504 E PACIFIC

[W/P315 & D272 CARS]

T/PCCO5

,MEDICS TO COOK/PACIFIC FOR MALE, CONC/BREATHI

NG-SHORT OF BREATH, PANIC ATTACK

T/PCCO3

,MEDICS ER

, PSTAT/ASST

, PSTAT/ASST

MWANT,,,,,,,BEGLEY, JAMESA,1971,04,26, ,,/r/r1414+ 4

rrt

WANT,E143,,,,,,,BEGLEY,JAMES,A,1971,04,26,,,,.,

IIII4

CHEREEE RS AR

LOC: E 18T AV/S COOK ST ,SPK —--> 2528 E 1ST A

V ,SPK

MWANT, ,,,,,,BEGLEY, JAMESA,1971,04,26,,,,,//r4s
1

rr s

wwant, . T WETE

trr s

[PROPERTY]
T/PCCO2
, CONF/SENT

, PSTAT/ASST
, PSTAT/ASST




/144840
/144956
/145042
/145049
/145244
/145922
/150004

/150249
/150259
/150330
/151153
/151245
/151308

/152105~

/152138
/152146
/153520
/153927

/154132

/155704
/155936
/155936
/155936
/155936
/160053

/160101
/160437
/160438
/160900
/160959

/161001
/161136
/162137
/165021

/165735
/170323
/172451
/174159
/175850
/180146
/180215

/185337
/185342
/185342

(1169
(681
(929
(436
(1238

(1144

(929
(436
(681
(929
(436
(681
(929
(681
(436

(1144
(186

(802
(676

*NEWLOC
*CHGLOC
*CHGLOC
*CHGLOC
*MISC
*EMER
CONTCT

*ONSCNE
*ONSCNE
*ONSCNE
*CHGLOC
*OK
*CHGLOC
*ONSCNE
*QONSCNE
*NEWLOC
*MISC
CALLBK

*CLEAR

SPREMPT
OK
OK
OK
OK
*ASSTOS

*NEWLOC
*MISC
*CLEAR
*MISC
*MISC

*CLEAR
*CLEAR
SPREMPT
*TRANS

*TRANSC
OK
*CHGLOC
*CHGLOC
ASSTER
*ONSCNE
*CLEAR

*MISC
*CLEAR
CLOSE

E143
D272
D274
P315
E162
E162
E162

D274
P315
D272
D274
P315
D272
D274
D272
P315
P315
E162

E160

E143
D272
D274
El62
P315
E143

E143
D274
D274
E143
P315

P315
E143
El62
D272

D272
D272
D272
D272
El62
D272
E162

D272
D272
D272

[ PAPER]

[1421 W BOONE #2]

[1421 W BOONE #2]

[1421 W BOONE #2]

, FOLLOWING AMR TO SACRED HEART
,Emergency received from unit E162
Contact Timer Canceled

,C4

[SACRED HEART]

[SHMC]

{PAPER IN CAR]

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT PSTAT/VIDY

T/PCCO2

, CHECK WITH RECORDS WHAT THE WARRANTS ARE FOR
DSP: 8D

, PSTAT/CFS PSTAT/ASST

[2528 E 1ST ]
#1169  YEN, JOHN
[ PAPER]

, PSTAT/ASST

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT PSTAT/VIDY
, COMPSTAT COMPLETED FOR PROBLEM HOUSE AT 2528
E. 1ST.

[JAIL]} M/0.0
,ADULT MALE
M/2.0

(PROPERTY]
[SE]
#1238  HICE, SCOTT

DSP: 8D ~--> 1E

, PSTAT/CFS PSTAT/WAR PSTAT/WAR PSTAT/WAR PSTAT
/RPT PSTAT/MISD PSTAT/MISD

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT



INCIDENT REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER

SPD . 15-437354

INCIDENT TYPE INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED , INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED

Arrest OBSTRUCT OFFICER O | DRUGS-POSSESS ]

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
O
RESPONDING TO (Officer Assault) ASSIGNMENT (Cfficer Assault)

REPORTED ON T DATEAME " | GCCURRED O == DATE.!TJME OCCURRED TO DATEMME BISTRICT

Sat 12/12/2015 13:44 Sat 12/12/2015 13:40 | Sat 12/12/2015 14:10

DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME EST. TOTAL PROPERTY LOSS

12/12/2015 15:09

PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE

M-10.07.032 OBSTRUCTING /

ADDITIONAL CHARGES

M-10.15.120 POSSESSION OF LEGEND DRUG

LOCATION OF INCIDENT LOCATION NAME (IF APPLICABLE) ]
2528 E 1st Avenue, Spokane, WA 99202

SOLVABILITY FACTORS

Suspect Arrested

RELATED INCIDENT NUMBERS INCIDENT XREF

ADDITIONAL REPORTING OFFICERS
SE VERA L

1_ ‘ﬂ"

IR 2t

il é I .ﬂ— =3 Sfin i : ;
CODE NAME LAST. FIRST, MIDDLE SEX RACEIE[HNICITY

DATE OF BIRTHIAGE

A-1 Begley, James Allan W-White/Non-Hispanic 04/26/1971 44
HEIGHT WEIGHT ; BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIFTORS )
5'08" 160 - Medium Brown BRO - Brown

CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE

WY T | |, Spokane Valley, WA 99212 328-3635

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

| ADDITIONAL ADDRESSES - = o T ADDRESS TYPE o
8312 E Cataldo Avenue, Spokane, WA 99212

ADDITIONAL PHONES R o ) B
(Home) 328-3635

CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION UCRINCIC CODE

Gross Misdemeanor M-10.07.032 OBSTRUCTING

WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS |

Taken Into Custody INDIGATOR

CHARGE LEVEL " |oescriPTion o o UCRINGIC CODE
Misdemeanor M-10.15.120 POSSESSION OF LEGEND DRUG

WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST ~ T MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS

Taken into Custody (NDICATOR 1]

CITATION # DATE TIME BOOKED WHERE DATE TIME
520970465 12/12/2015 15:17 J Spokane County Jail 12/12/2015 |14:07

ARREST LOCATION o T N SIATEMENT | CHARGES SUSPECT ARMEDWITH N
2504 E PACIFIC Avenue, Spokane, WA 99202 Troonreen| 2':,‘:2?”‘

#OT";ARIGRD | NAMEIRELATIONSHIP OF PERSON NOTIFIED DATE & TIME NOTIFIED NOTIFIED BY DISPOSITION OF JUVENILE

3 ves [xl No.

DISTRIBUTION
City Prosecutors

ID NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER

#1238 - Hice, Scott
APPROVAL

#436 Adams, Dawd L

DATEMIME
1 2/1 3/20 1 5

: R e s iz i e e R e B HalHERE itk it
Incident Report # 12/13/2015 09:42:52.121

Scanned Document: Date Stored-12/13/2015 Time Stored-9:50:51 AM




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

Page 2

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION o ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
OBSTRUCT OFFICER ] 15-437354
DRIVER'S LICENSE D FAKE %TATE SOCIAL SECURITY NO. E] Fake | OTHERID
#a (o carq) NI
TYPE OF INJURY OR ILLNESSIDESCRIBE INJURIES TYPE OF VICTIM MEDICAL RELEASE OBTAINED?
individual OO ves Ono
HOSPITAL TAKEN TO [ emprovee | ATTENDING PHYSICIAN SUICIDE NOTE HOLO PLACED BY |
» 3 onoury

On 12/12/15 at apprOX|mater 1352 hours, | Officer S. Hice arrlved on scene of a dlspatched call at
2528 E. 18t Ave. (The call described a Hlspanlc looking male who was seen beating up a female
who was calling out for help.) On scene, | observed a Male (later identified as James A Begley)
who somewhat matched the description given by dispatch, of the male who had been assaulting the
female.

As | exited my Police Vehicle (My emergency lights were on) | immediately told the male to “Stop"
and to "show me his hands”. The male began looking around and | advised him that he was not free
to leave, that | needed to speak with him. The male threw up his arms and began walking
backwards from the yard towards the house saying, ‘| haven’t done anything wrong”. | again
ordered the male to “STOP” and to “Walk towards me.” Suddenly, Begley turned and ran into the
front door of the house.

| notified dispatch, that Begley had fled into the house. Moments later, a male who was sitting in a
nearby vehicle waved to me that Begley had just ran out of the back door of the house. | observed
the back door was open and then spotted Begley jogging away. | yelled for him to "stop" and gave
chase. (When I yelled for Begley to stop, he increased his pace to a sprint.)

| notified Dispatch that | was in a foot pursuit with Begley, and put out his description. Begley
continued to run approximately a block and a half with me closing ground.

| chased Begley around the corner of a house and lost sight of him near the corner of Pacific and
Cook. Several other officers were arriving on scene and | advised them to search the area. Officer
Yen was on scene and | pointed out the area where | thought Begley must be hiding. (The back yard
of 2504 E. Pacific) Officer Yen and | began to search the area again, when suddenly | heard Officer
Yen giving commands loudly to Begley. (See Officer Yen's report for further.)

| could see that Officer Yen was yelling commands and was fixated on a large green trash can. |
immediatly ran up and grabbed the can, tipping it over. As | did, Begley fell out of the trash can.
Officer Yen, Officer Grant, and | took Begley into custody without further incident. (It should be
noted that Begley had an extremely large knife, Approximately 12 inches in length ripping through
the cargo pocket of his pants.)

While searching Begley's backpack, we found a Prescription Medication which did not belong to
him, a credit card which belonged to a female, as well as a large amount of Marijuana and several

12/13/2015 09:42:52.496
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INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER

OBSTRUCT OFFICER . ] __1 ﬂ"_s‘ 7354

Page 3

small baggies that | suspected had held Meth. (Begley appeared to be under the influence of some
sort of drug). The items were later booked into property.

- Dispatch notified us that Begley was wanted for 3 different Warrants. Begley later-admitted (after
beihg Mirandized) that the reason he had riin, was because he knew he was wanted on warrants.
(Begley was not the male we were attempting to locate regarding the Assault against the female.)

Before transporting Begley, he appeared to have some sort of panic attack. We notified Dispatch
and had them send AMR to the scene for an evaluation. AMR transported Begley to Sacred Heart
and he was later discharged.

Begley was booked into Jail on the 3 warrants, Obstructing, and Possession of Legend Drug.
(It should be noted that | attempted to turn on my body cam, however, due to the rapidly evolving

situation | somehow did not capture any footage and must have hit the record button only once.)

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

Officer S. Hice #1238

12/13/2015 09 42:52.590
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff - £ Pagel
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 15-437354
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
; Sat 12/12/2015 13:44
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 TTENETED
OBSTRUCT OFFICER ] WARRANT ARREST
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
O
(DISPATCHTIVE - I ARRVEDTME ‘e 7| cLEARED TIME REPORT DATE |REPORT TIME 4
12/12/2015 15:00
PRIMARY CHARGE UCRINIBRS CODE

= L=H

CODE NAME: LAST. FIRST. MIDDLE DATE OF BIRTH/AGE
con-1 |Wood, Nathan E M | W-White/Unknown 07/29/1983 32
HEIGHT WEIGHT | BUILD HAIR EYES B DESCRIPTORS )
E\?Fl#DENT- ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
[ | 2504 E Pacific Avenue, Spokane, WA 99202
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOUADRESS - OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES

(509) 432-6455
i T = i

n 12/12/15 at approx. 1354 hours, | responded to the area of 2528 E. 1st
officer being in a "foot pursuit".

FRES

Ave. in reference to an

[ arrived in the area and took a perimeter position at Pacific Ave./Cook St. :

After the perimeter was cleared to secure, | went with Ofc. Hice and checked the yard around 2504
E. Pacific Ave.

The suspect that was attempting to evade officers was suspected of being involved in a Domestic
Violence Assault incident with a female. The male was seen "chasing" the female as the female was
"velling" for help. The male was "hitting, slapping, and shoving" the female. At the time Ofc. Hice
was in a foot pursuit, | believed that the suspect that Ofc. Hice was chasing was the male from the
DV Assault incident. Because of his assaultive behaviors towards the female and the suspect . =
running away from officers as they tried to apprehend him, | was not sure of what the males actions
would be towards myself and other officers.

| looked into a green garbage bin that was located on the back side of 2504 E. Pacific Ave. and was
against the wall of the house.

As | opened the bin, | observed a beige jacket and saw the face of the suspect. | gave multiple
commands to "show me your hands" and "put your hands up”. | drew my gun and pointed it at the
suspect. 1 gave him multiple commands as he was not doing what | was telling him to do.

ID NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER ) DISTRIBUTION
#1169 - Yen, John

APPROVAL

#150 - Reisenauet, Charles
W’“'“WW: g

DATE/TIME

12/14/2015 15:19

i i B S T At e ol 5 St b S et izt s R i e ST
Supplemental Report #1 12/14/2015 15:24:42.487
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff - -

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
OBSTRUCT OFFICER O 15-437354

Page 2

Ofc. Hice helped me take the suspect into custody in the prone cuffing position. The suspect was
continuing to move around as | kept telling him to stop moving. The suspect informed us that he had

As we rolled the suspect over, we found a big knife had cut through his right front pants pocket. The
knife was removed from his person.

The suspect was identified as James A. Begley. Through WACIC/NCIC data base checks, Dispatch
confirmed that Begley had 3 warrants. 2 warrants for Violation of Order and 1 for Malicious Mischief
3rd Degree.

| contacted Nathan E. Wood who lived at 2504 E. Pacific Ave. Nathan informed me that he didn't
know who James was. Nathan has never seen him before. ,

| asked Nathan, "does he have permission to be here?” Nathan responded and stated, "no".
I gave Nathan a crime victim card with the incident number on it.

I did not turn my body camera on until after we took the suspect into custody because of the
evolving events that were taking place.

See responding officers reports for additional information.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT. | WAS EQUIPPED WITH
A BODY CAMERA, AND IT WAS ACTIVE DURING THIS INCIDENT. ‘

Ofc. J. Yen #1169
E143

1211472015 1524, 42.580
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff o fase 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 15-437354 - 15-437354
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIVE INCIDENT XREF
Sat 12/12/2015 13:44
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 - ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 T ATTEMPTED
ASSAULT-SIMPLE OBSTRUCT OFFICER 0
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
DISPATCH TIME 1 arrivED TIME - CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE = |REPORT TIME -
12/12/2015 15:50
PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE

CODE NAME: LAST FIR

SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY

12/31/1998 16

ADDITIONAL PHONES
368-9585, 655-7807

On 12/12/15 at 1352 hours, | was dispatched to 2528 E 1%t Ave for an assault call.

w-1 F W-White/Non-Hispanic
HEIGHT  |WEIGHT BULD | HAR EYES DESCRIPTORS
5'02" 110  Light -
CONFIDENT. | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE 2IP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
WY | Transient
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

Prior to my arrival, | heard over police radio that a suspect later identified as James Begley ran into the house at 2528 E
1st Ave. | arrived at the house and was told by other unidentified people that he ran out of the back of the house and
was wearing a brown coat. | heard over police radio that another Officer was in foot pursuit with the suspect WB on
Pacific Ave. | ran to Pacific Ave and ran to the intersection of Cook and Pacific. | did not see James or anyone run past
that point. As a perimeter was set up | went back to the 2528 E 1%t Address to try and contact the victim to see if we had

PC for an assault.

| arrived at the house and no one answered the door. All of the people who were in the yard were now gone. |

contacted [ INNEEEZIE «ho was standing on the corner across from the house. IEZIIBsaid that after the officers
left to chase the suspect a female and 3-4 males got into a burgundy minivan and went NB on Smith and didn’t know
where they went after that. ]2 does not know any of the people who got into the van.

| contacted Officer Hice who had James in custody in the area of Cook St and Pacific Ave. See his report for more
information. | saw James was wearing a brown coat. | read James his Miranda rights who understood them and waived
them. | assisted Officer Hice by transporting James to Spokane County Jail and reading him his warrants. | took a bank

card that had [ S =< on it and a bottle of prescription pills that other officers found on his person
search incident to arrest to property as evidence.

I went to the last known address forjEEIand was unable to contact her. IEZEIIM has an order against James. |
tried to call the last known number for IEEEEEIE and it was not a working number. | could not make contact with

EEEZl o' =ny other victims at this time.

ID NO/NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER

#1241 - Feero, Alexandru
APPROVAL o

#625 - Busch, Kevin

DISTRIBUTION

DATETIME

Supplemental Report #1

Scanned Document:
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

Page 2

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER

ASSAULT-SIMPLE ) O 15-437354

Officer Hice has the PC for this incident.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE

OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

A. Feero #1241/D272

Scanned Document: Date Stored-12/12/2015 Time Stored-8:50:50 PM
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

Page 1

AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD [ 15-437354
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
Sat 12/12/2015 13:47
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
ASSAULT-SIMPLE O OBSTRUCT OFFICER O
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
DRUGS-POSSESS
 DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME " |rePorTOATE REPORT TIME
12/12/2015 15:26
PRIMARY CHARGE UCRINIBRS CODE

On 12-12-2015 at 1347 hours | assigned myself to assist on an assault -in-progress call at 1 and
Smith. Dispatch was advising that a male was chasing a female and physically assaulting her by
hitting, slapping, and shoving her. At 1352 hours | arrived on scene as Officer Hice stated a

male that had run into a house at 2528 E. 1% had thereafter run out the back door southbound.

Officer Hice began going southbound towards the 2500 block of east Pacific. | also went that
way in a more southwesterly direction. Soon thereafter we both saw a male running
westbound in the alley of 2500 east Pacific. Officer Hice began a foot pursuit in the alley, and |
paralleled the foot pursuit on the south side of Pacific. | could see the male was about 30-40
yards ahead of Officer Hice and caught glimpses of him between the houses as | paralleled him.
My intent was to intersect and corral the male as he came out onto Cook, but as | reached the
west end of the block | no longer saw the male.

Officer Hice was certain the male must have secreted himself somewhere in a backyard
between mid-block and the end of the block. He advised me that he had PC for Obstructing at
that point. Officer Feero was sent back to the house to attempt to locate the assault victim for
further possible PC and to assist her.

We set a perimeter and began a yard-to-yard search. Officer Yen eventually located the
suspect hiding in a “Clean Green” can in the backyard of the house on the SE corner of Pacific
and Cook. He was taken into custody without incident. | retrieved a black backpack from the
can. There was nothing else inside it besides a few dozen wet leaves. The black backpack
matched the appearance of the one | saw the defendant wearing during the foot pursuit. |
assisted officers in searching the defendant and his property incident to arrest.

This incident was recorded on my police body camera.

DISTRIBUTION

ID NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER -
#436 - Adams, David L.
APPROVAL

DATEITIME
12/12/2015

16:41
=

CEiiTi i i
12112/2015 16:

SUpplementaI Report #1
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

Page 2

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED
ASSAULT-SIMPLE O

INCIDENT NUMBER

15-437354

At this time | have nothing further to report.

| certify (6r declare) under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State oF Washington that

the foregoing is true and correct.

Corporal David L. Adams, SPD #436
Patrol Team 7, P315
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STATEMENT OF INVESTIGATING OFFICER
AFFIDAVIT OF FACTS

STATE OF WASHINGTON :
COUNTY OF SPOKANE REPORTNUMBER: 15-437354

DEFENDANT: Begley, James A. 04/26/71

The undersigned, a law enforcement officer, competent to testify, states as follows:
That he/she believes a crime was committed by the above named defendant/defendants
in the City and County of Spokane, State of Washington, because:

On 12/12/15 at approximately 1352 hours, | Officer S. Hice arrived on scene of a
dispatched call at 2528 E. 1st Ave. On scene, | Observed a Male (later identified as
James A Begley) who somewhat matched the description given by dispatch, of a male
who had been assaulting a female. | immediately told the male to “Stop and to show me
his hands”. The male began looking around and | advised him that he was not free to
leave, that | needed to speak with him. The male threw up his arms and began walking
backwards towards the house saying, "I haven't done anything wrong”. | again ordered
the male to “STOP” and to “Walk towards me.” Suddenly, Begley turned and ran into the
front door of the house. | notified dispatch, just as Begley then ran out of the back door
of the house.

| notified Dispatch that | was in a foot pursuit with Begley, and put out his description. As
| chased Begley | was yelling for him to "STOP”. Begley continued to run approximately
a block and a half with me closing ground.
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| chased Begley around the corner of a house and lost sight of him. Several other officers
were arriving on scene and | advised them to search the area. We found Begley hiding
close by in a trashcan. While searching Begley’s backpack, we found a Prescription
. Medication which did not belong to him as well as a large amount of Marijuana and several
small baggies that | suspected had held Meth. (Begley appeared to be under the
influence of some sort of drug). _ ,

Dispatch notified us that Begley was wanted for 3 different Warrants. Begley later
admitted (after being Mirandized) that the reason he had run, was because he knew he

was wanted on warrants.

Begley was later booked into Jail on the 3 warrants, Obstructing, and Possession of
Legend Drug.

| certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of
Washington that the foregoing is true and correct. (9A.72.085)

DATE 13/2/15  PLACE Spokane, WA SIGNATURE SES B 1038
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Scanned Document:

WARNING OF CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS Report # _L&_&B.:BS L{

;BeﬁﬂJ c y, James A H /26 /7]

rst Mlddle) Subject DOB
_ Feero #1241 sPD
Officer/Depuly/investigator Agency””

1. You have the right to remain silent.

2. Anything you say can and will be used against you in a courl of law.

3. If you are under the age of 18, anything you say can be used against you in a juvenile court
prosecution for a juvenile offense, or in a prosecution in adult court.

4. You have the right to talk to an attorney at this time, and before answering any questions.

5. You have lhe right lo have your altorney present during the questioning.

6, If you cannot afford an attorney, one will be appointed for you without cost, before any
questioning, if you so desjre.

7. Do you understand these rights? . J£3 = . y

8. With lhese righls in mind, do you want to answer my question&." 1‘25

Signed: or Handcn%ed? a
Date LZ/ fi Z_ZjTlme _]_L[/X_A Location: ﬁ&l_ﬂﬁ—_ '41/,"// oo
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CRIMINAL LEA ORI # WAQ320400 ___ COURT ORI % WAD32051J 520970485 REPORT #: 150437354
TN THE || OB TRICT PAL COURT OF SPORANE MUNICIPAL COURT
[ ]STATE OF WASHINGTON [Tlecunty CF CITY/TOWN OF SPOKANE  PLAINTIFF V5. NAMED DEFENCANT
THE UNDERSIGNE] Y
£ NSE NO. ISTATE |EXPIRES PHOTO [DMATCHED  NAME: LAST MICOLE SFX DULCLP
PRVERS L i ves [Jno BEGLEY JAMES ALLEN yes[Jno

AOORESS 8312 CATALDO

[JIFREWACDRESS TOTY . gpOKANE VALLEY

STATE WA _N_TnDﬂm 99212

ONORABOUT _12/12/2015 15:17 [LANG: REF TRAFFICWAY

EMPLOYER EMPLOYER LOCATION

DATE OF BIRTH _m>0m _<<m_mx._, EYES HAIR “mmmﬁm_ﬁ_h. PHONENO.  |[CELL/PAGER PHOMNE NO. _sdwz PHONE NO,
04-26-71 u BRO |

VIOLATION DATE AT LOCATION E. PACIFI M.P.

BLOCK® 2504

VEH LG NO [STATE  |EXPIRES

_mirm COLOR

TR#1LIC NO STATE

_3 #2LICND —mﬁﬂm _mxxmmm _._.x YR

OWNERICOMPANY [F OTHER THAN DRIVER

ADDRESS CITY

Wﬁ»am ZIF CODE

ACCIDENT BAC COMMERGIAL |_|7ES 16+ YES _IRzE Iém EXEMPT Im_xm

VEHICLE NO pass [|NO NO VEHICLE LEA

DID THEH AND THE|

1. VIOLATION/STATUTE CODE  10.07,032 [_IDV OBSTRUCTI |
2. VICLATION/STATUTE CODE ~ 10.15.120 [ JoV POSSESSION OF LEGEND DRUG |
3. VIOLATION/STATUTE CODE [jov 1
4. \IOLATION/STATUTE CODE Jov |
5, VIOLATION/STATUTE CODE Opov ]

“RELATED® [PATESSUED  12-12-15

MANDATORY Scm&..)_u_um)xb,zom APPEARANCE DATE TIME

]
Cne of the foflowing options applies: MANDATORY APPEARANCE

m_qﬁxmﬂ SERVED ON VIOLATOR _H_ TICKET REFERRED TO PROSECUTOR
] TICKET SENT YO COURT FOR MAILNG  [/]SO0KED

1. {thereisa date Inthe appearance dete box you must appear In court at that date and time.
2, Ittherals a number In the appearance dete box you must appear in courl within the number of days indicated.
3. f the eppearsnce date boxIs blank \the court will notify you In writing when to eppear. If you do not receive

CRIMINAL CITATIGN
You are charged with the crime(s) describad on this form. You must respond to the court below,

a notica within fifteen (15) days please conlact the court Inmediately,

Whan vou appear, you will be advised of your conatitutional rights and the poaslble penaities if you are convicted.
You also maoy bo eaked to enter a plea of NOT GUILTY or GUILTY.

SPOKANE MUNICIPAL COURT Trafflc citations may go on your driving
1100 WEST MALLON racord. -

(Court Contact Info:
Phone 1: (608)825-4400

In a warrant for your arrest and
detention in Jall, Also, If "Trafflc” Is
chacked you may lose your driver's
license/privilege.

L

[F RCW LISTED APPEARS BELOW PLEASE READ
RCW 46.61.502 Driving Under the Influence (DUN)
hirtve 8 motor vahlde end elthar have & 0.08 or higher branth or bioed aleshol concanirafon or THS concantration of
15,00 or higher within 2 houra aflar driving of bs under e Influsnss of or affactad by liquar, medjuana. arany drug, or

SPOKANE WA 99260 IF YOU DO NOT APPEAR this may result|s combination of kguar, marijuana, and any dreg.

RCW 486.20.342(1 {{a) First Degree Driving While Suspended/Revoked {DWLS)

b an habitual tratfic oender and drive a moter vehicle while an order of revacation Issued under chapter 46 65
RCW prohibling such operation Is In effect,

RCW 46.20,242(1)(b} Second Degres Driving Whila Suspanded/Revoked {DWLS$)

drive a moter vehicle while an order of suspansion or revacation prohibliing such operation is In effect, and not be
aligitis to reinstate the license or driving privilege.

[RCW 46,20.342{1}{c) Third Dagree Driving While SuspendediRevokad {DWLS)
drive 8 mofar vehicle while tha licenss or privilege to drive is suspended or revoked for (1) failurs 1o furnigh proaof of

| CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF WA TON THAT | HAVE ISSUED
THIS ON THE DATE AND AT THE LOCATION ABCVE, THAT | HAVE PROBASLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE THE ABOVE
MAMED PERSCN COMMITTED THE ABOVE OFFENSE(S), AND ! AM ENTERING WY AUTHCRIZED USER ID AND
PASSWORD TO AUTHENTICATE IT.

o_"mommm.x_nm n‘_ﬁm
OFFICER #

A7y prog it & raguired or drug ar (2} faliure o tumish progf of finencial
responsitilty pursuant to chapler 45,29 RCW, or (3) taflurs 12 comply with chapter 48.28 R.0W relsting to uninsured
accidents; or (4] fzlivre to reepond 1o & notlce of traffic Infraction, fatiure fo sppear 3t & requested hearing, violation of
& wittien promise 1o appeer In cour, of failwrs 1o comply with the terms of a nolles of traffic Infrectien or cilatien; or

. |6} suspension of revecation in another stats that would not resull bn suspansion or revocation n this state; or (8]

tellura to reinatets the driver's icense or privilags afier suspension or revaeation In e second degres; or (7) the
parsan has a suspansfon under RCW 45.20.267 refating 1o intermediate criver's ficenses, or eny cambnnston of the

e PAGE 1 OF 1
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CRIMINAL ;

[JTRAFFIC [Z]NON-TRAFFIC LEA ORIH: WA0320400 GOURT ORI #: WAQ32051J CITATION #: 520970465 REPORT #: 150437354 =

o

N THE [JDISTRICT [V]MUNICIPAL COURT OF SPOKANE MUNICIPAL COURT 4

[C)STATE OF WASHINGTON [Jcounty oF [v]cmyTowNOF  SPOKANE , PLAINTIFF VS. NAMED DEFENDANT 3

N

THE UNDERSIGNED CERTIFIES AND SAYS THAT IN THE STATE OF WASHINGTON - S

DAIVER'S LICENSE NO, STATE|[EXPIRES PHOTO | D. MATCHED | MAME- LAST FIAST MIDOLE SEX CULJCLR 5 8‘

3 H

[ves [vo |BEGLEY JAMES ALLEN Clves] g

ADDAESS 8312 CATALDO IF NEW ADDRESS  [CITY STATE [ZIF CORE i

[SPOKANE VALLEY WA [99212 @

EMPLOYER _. T

EMPLOVER LOGATION ' =0

DATE OF BIRTH RAGE [SEX HEIGHT WEIGHT |EVES AR |HESIDENTIAL PHONE NO,  [CELUPAGER PHONENO.,  [WUIHK FHONE MO =z
04-26-71 — BRO =
VIOLATION DATE INTERPRETER NEEDED |m LOCATION E. PACIFIC M.P. CITYICOUNTY OF =
ONORABOUT  12f12/2015 15:17 [LanG: REF. THAFFIGWAY. lBLock s 2504 DKANE/SPOKANE =
DID OFERATE THE FOLLOWING VEHICLE/MOTOR VEHICLE ON A PUBLIC HIGHWAY AND =
VEHLICNO . [STATE  [EXPIRES VEH YR IMAKE [MODEL STYLE |chDR =
TRA1LIGNO STATE  |[EXPIRES TR YR |TF( #2LIC NO |STATE EXPIRES |'TF| YA =
OWNEHCOMPANY IF OTHER THAN DRIVER ..__==_
=

ADDRESS g FIATE [w CODE
ACCIDENT BAG COMMERGIAL | |7ES |16+ YES HAZMAT |_|YES EXEMPT |_|FIFE
VEHICLE NO Pass [ no NO VEHICLE [~ |ign
DID THEN AND THERE COMMIT EACH OF THE FOLLOWING GFFENSES
1, VIDLATION/STATUTE CODE  10,07.032 []6V GBSTRUCTING OFFICER |
2. VIOLATION/STATUTE CODE __ 10.15.120 [_Jov POSSESSION OF LEGEND DRUG [
3. VIOLATION/STATUTE CODE [Jov [
b3
4. VIOLATION/STATUTE CODE [Jov |
5. VIOLATION/STATUTE CODE Jov ]
MANDATORY COURT APPEARANCE APPEARANCE DATE TIME RELATED # |paTEISSUED  12-12-15
TCERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY LUNGER THE LAWS GF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON THAT THAVE
[ATIcKET SERVED ON ViOLATOR [CITIcKeT REFERRED TO PROSECUTOR |SSUED THIS ON THE DATE AND AT THE LOCATION ABOVE, THAT [ HAVE PROBABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE
THE ANOVE NAMET PERSON GOMMITTED THE ABOVE OFFENSE(S), AND | AM ENTERING MY AUTHORIZED
[CJTICKET SENT TO COURT FOR MAILING [¥]sooken LSER 1D AND PASSWORD TO AUTHENTICATE IT.
# 1238
& ®
m
ST RESPUNSE 5 ] 3T FIRES FINGINGJUDGHMENT DATE ,@
= B, JRESPL i TINES =
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o e 2 >
=L o o Z
OQ&?Q TOTAL COSYS m
i s J P
& >
o
»
N
)]
~
=

PAGE 1 OF 2

Scanned Document: Date Stored-12/13/2015 Time Stored-1:25:24 AM



VIOLATION DATE
BRI 520970465 ONOR ABOUT:  12/12/2015 3:17:00 PM

See Report

HRERXKIIHRITRAIRRTRAERRHI IR FFIARF LR Abhk

Officer's Report for Citation/Notice of Infraction # 520970465.
The information contained in and attached to this citation/notice of infraction is incorporated by reference into this report.

ND ddS §970£60ZS # NOILVLIO

| CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF

WASHINGTON THAT ALL STATEMENTS MADE HEREIN ARE TRUE AND

ACCURATE AND THAT | AM ENTERING MY AUTHORIZED USER ID AND . ¥
PASSWORD TO AUTHENTICATE IT.

AR MR L A

Signature: S. HICE #: 1238

Date and Place: 12/12/2015 City/Town of Spokane, County of SPOKANE

0 S AT A

el ok AR * AERBAR N EA

TRAFFIC |WEATHER [sTREET JLicHT

WITNESS NAME (LAST. FIRST. ML) tHONE WITNESS NAME (LAST, FIRST. M) ri-LONE

ADDRESS |cm/ STATE IZIP ADDRESS FITY STATE [21P

WITNESS NAME (LAST, FIRST. ML) PHONE WITNESS NAME [LAST, FIRST. ML) PHONE =

— . m

ADDRESS ‘cmr STATE [21P [ADDRESS icrrv STATE ‘zn’ 'c_)
m

WITNESS NAME (LAST, FIRST, ML) PHONE WITHESS HAME [LAST, FIRST, M1} PHONE <
[

ADDRESS |CITY STATE |ZIP ADDRESS |crr‘r STATE [2IP :‘é
m

WITHNESS NAME (LAST, FIRST, ML) PHONE VATHESS NAME (LAST, FIRST, MLj PHONE i’

ADDAESS lcm( STATE 1ZIP ADDRESS lcmr STATE Fuﬂ (4
]
~
oy
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